From: Hairston,John L (BPA) - A-7

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 2:53 PM

To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5; Leary Jill C (BPA) - LN-7; Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4;
Cook,Joel D (BPA) - K-7; Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - P-6; Leady Jr,William J (BPA) - PG-5;
Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5; Godwin,Mary E (BPA) - LN-7; Senters,Anne E (BPA) - LN-7;
Zelinsky,Benjamin D (BPA) - E-4; Sullivan,Leah S (BPA) - EWP-4

Subject: RE: E3 results presentations

Thanks Eve,

| appreciate the work on this and the comments being offered by all. | think the study is well done and will serve its
purpose well. | also feel the BPA perspective slides are very good. | don’t have any additional comments at this time and
look forward to seeing what the DOE review yields, Well done!

John

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Leary,Jill C (BPA) - LN-7 <jcleary@bpa.gov>; Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4 <sgarmentrout@bpa.gov>; Hairston,John
L (BPA) - A-7 <jlhairston@bpa.gov>; Cook,Joel D (BPA) - K-7 <jdcook@bpa.gov>; Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - P-6
<sbcooper@bpa.gov>; Leady Jr,William J (BPA) - PG-5 <wijleady@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5
<bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Godwin,Mary E (BPA) - LN-7 <megodwin@bpa.gov>; Senters,Anne E (BPA) - LN-7
<aesenters@bpa.gov>; Zelinsky,Benjamin D (BPA) - E-4 <bdzelinsky@bpa.gov>; Sullivan,Leah S (BPA) - EWP-4
<lIssullivan@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: E3 results presentations

Thanks Jill and Scott- I've edited the language in the slide deck as requested. Once we’ve received the DOE feedback I'll
compile that all the internal edits/comments and send an updated version.

From: Leary,Jill C (BPA) - LN-7 <jcleary@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 1:05 PM

To: Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4 <sgarmentrout@bpa.gov>; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>;
Hairston,John L (BPA) - A-7 <jlhairston@bpa.gov>; Cook,Joel D (BPA) - K-7 <jdcook@bpa.gov>; Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) -
P-6 <sbcooper@bpa.gov>; Leady Jr,William J (BPA) - PG-5 <wjleady@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5
<bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Godwin,Mary E (BPA) - LN-7 <megodwin@bpa.gov>; Senters,Anne E (BPA) - LN-7
<aesenters@bpa.gov>; Zelinsky,Benjamin D (BPA) - E-4 <bdzelinsky@bpa.gov>; Sullivan,Leah S (BPA) - EWP-4
<|ssullivan@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: E3 results presentations

Hi Eve

(b)(5)

27694593 BPA-2023-008550F-00000122



Thanks,
Jill

From: Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4 <sgarmentrout@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 7:10 AM

To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>; Hairston,John L (BPA) - A-7 <jlhairston@bpa.gov>; Cook,Joel D
(BPA) - K-7 <jdcook@bpa.gov>; Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - P-6 <sbcooper@bpa.gov>; Leady Jr,William J (BPA) - PG-5
<wjleady@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Leary,lill C (BPA) - LN-7 <jclea bpa.gov>;
Godwin,Mary E (BPA) - LN-7 <megodwin@bpa.gov>; Senters,Anne E (BPA) - LN-7 <aesenters@bpa.gov>;
Zelinsky,Benjamin D (BPA) - E-4 <bdzelinsky@bpa.gov>; Sullivan,Leah S (BPA) - EWP-4 <|ssullivan@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: E3 results presentations

Importance: High

A couple thoughts on the BPA portion of this. Suggest modification of the slides to eliminate any indication of
defensiveness, etc. Make if very fact based. Example — Eliminate “No, in fact the E3 study reinforces the decision” to
“There is no new information that fundamentally changes the basis for the decision”. Also eliminate the “not cheap, fast
or easy” language. If we are quoting some other study that said that, we should attribute it. Otherwise state it as facts,
e.g. “expensive, spanning many years and complex”. Anyway that is a start — but overall it is to make it straightforward
but not tone based. Scott

SCOTT G ARMENTROUT
Executive Vice President, Environment, Fish & Wildlife, SES | E-4
BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION

bpa.gov | P 503-230-3076 | C

fleejOlinkv]&

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 4:06 PM

To: Hairston,John L (BPA) - A-7 <jlhairston@bpa.gov>; Cook,Joel D (BPA) - K-7 <jdcook@bpa.gov>; Cooper,Suzanne B
(BPA) - P-6 <sbcooper@bpa.gov>; Leady Jr,William J (BPA) - PG-5 <wjleady@bpa.gov>; Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4
<sgarmentrout@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Leary,Jill C (BPA) - LN-7
<jcleary@bpa.gov>; Godwin,Mary E (BPA) - LN-7 <megodwin@bpa.gov>; Senters,Anne E (BPA) - LN-7
<aesenters@bpa.gov>; Zelinsky,Benjamin D (BPA) - E-4 <bdzelinsky@bpa.gov>; Sullivan,Leah S (BPA) - EWP-4
<Issullivan@bpa.gov>

Subject: E3 results presentations

Deliberative, FOIA exempt

Hello-

Attached are the presentations sent to DOE for feedback- the E3 study results and BPA’s perspective on the study
results. DOE will be providing feedback by Wednesday and | believe there is coordination to schedule a time to present
to CEQ.

Thanks,
Eve
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